Roberts, Karen

L RN —
From: ‘Roberts, Karen

Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2013 12:24 PM

To: ‘cdurand@imhosp.org’

Subject: FW: L&M

Attachments: | m.pdf

Dear Ms. Durand — please see attached an OHCA inguiry regarding the removal of the Joslin Diabetes Center satellite
location in Mystic from the hospital license.

Sincerely,

Karen Roberts

Principal Health Care Analyst
Department of Public Health
Office of Health Care Access
(860) 418-7041
karen.roberts@ct.gov




STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
Office of Health Care Access

November 7, 2013 Sent by Facsimile and Email

Ms. Crista Durand, Vice President

Strategic Planning, Marketing and New Business Development
Lawrence & Memorial Hospital

365 Montauk Avenue

New London, CT 06320

RE:

Removal of Joslin Diabetes Center satellite location in Mystic from the Hospital license
Lawrence & Memorial Hospital

Dear Ms. Durand:

It has come to the attention of the Office of Health Care Access (“OHCA”) that Lawrence &
Memorial Hospital (“Hospital”’) recently made a change to its license by removing a satellite
called Joslin Diabetes Center located at 14 Clara Drive in Mystic effective November 5, 2013. In
order for OHCA to determine whether the removal of this satellite service location is a
termination of service requiring OHCA authorization pursuant to General Statute §19a-638(a)(4),
please respond to the following questions,

1.

It appears that Joslin Diabetes Center is still listed on the Hospital website as a service
available at the Mystic Qutpatient Services center. As such, please fully describe the
removal of this satellite from the Hospital’s license and list the specific services that were
or are provided at this location.

Has any service line or cost center been discontinued as a result of this action?

Previous to the change to the licensed satellite, did Lawrence & Memorial Hospital
record all associated utilization, revenues, expenses and reimbursement for this service as
a hospital service on its books? If not, please identify what legal entity which recorded
volumes, revenues, expenses and reimbursement.

Subsequent to the change to the licensed satellite, does Lawrence & Memorial Hospital
continue to record all of the services at the location in question as hospital services on its
books? If not, please identify what legal entity now records volumes, revenues, expenses
and reimbursement on its books.

An Equal Opportunity Provider

(If you require aid/accommodation to participate fully and fairly, contact us either by phone, fux or email)

410 Capitol Ave., MS#13HCA, P.O.Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134-0308
Telephone: (860) 418-7001 Fax: (860) 418-7053 Email: OHCA@ct.gov




Crista Durand, VP Strategic Planning, November 7, 2013
Marketing & New Business Dev. Page 2
Lawrence & Memorial Hospital

5. Does this change result in any reduced availability of the outpatient diabetes services
(hours of operation, staffing, etc.)? If so, please discuss.

6. Please indicate how the Hospital has provided necessary information to the patient
population it serves and where those patients must now seck comparable services. If any
services have been discontinued, how is the Hospital following up with patients to
determine on-going patient service needs and issues if service changes have occurred?

Please provide a response to the above OHCA inquiry by November 29, 2013. Please contact me
at 860-418-7041 if you have any questions on the above.

Sincerely,

A § y
%‘C@%ww % g;ta\;t;ﬁwf‘{“’?ff?}
s

Karen Roberts
Principal Health Care Analyst
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
OFFICE OF HEALTH CARE ACCESS

FAX SHEET

TO: CRISTA DURAND

FAX: 860 271-4474

AGENCY: LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

FROM: OHCA

DATE: 11/7/13 Time:

NUMBER OF PAGES: 3

{including transmittal sheet

Comments:

Regarding removal of Jolin Diabetes Center satellite location in Mystic
from the Hospital license

PLEASE PHONE Barbara K. Olejarz IF THERE ARE ANY TRANSMISSION
PROBLEMS.

Phone: (860) 418-7001 Fax: (860) 418-7053

410 Capitol Ave.,, MS#I3HCA
P.O.Box 340308
Hartford, CT 06134




LAWRENCE 365 Montauk Avenue | Naw London, CT 06320
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HOSPITAL _

Via Facsimile 860-418-7053 T e
Via FedEx Early AM Delivery S s W[5 :7

November 26, 2013

Karen Roberts

Principle Health Care Analyst
Office of Health Care Access

410 Capitol Avenue, MS#13HCA
P.O. Box 340308

Hartford, Commecticut 06134-0308

OFFICE OF
HEALTH CARE ACCrgg

Re:  Removal of Joslin Diabetes Center satellite location in Mystic
from the Hospital license
Lawrence & Memorial Hospital

Dear Ms. Roberts:

Lawrence and Memorial Hospital (“L+M") respectfully requests an additicnal 19
business days from the response deadline to respond to the Department of Public Health
division of Office of Health Care Access’s (“OHCA’s™) letter dated November 7, 2013
regarding the removal of the Joslin Diabetes Center satellite in Mystic from its hospital
license.

Thank you.

Crista Durand
Vice President, Strategic Planning

Ce: Bruce Cummings, President and Chief Executive Officer
Michele M. Volpe, Esq.

T8/18  Jo%d NIWIY W8T STLEPPPEIAB IPIPT ETHZ/9Z/TT



LAWERENCE 365 Montauk Avente | New Lordon, CT 06320
+MEMORIAL 860.442.0711 1 Imhospial.org
" HOSPITAL

Via Facsimile 860-418-7053
Via FedEx Early AM Delivery

November 26, 2013

Karen Roberts

Principle Health Care Analyst
Office of Health Care Access

410 Capitol Avenue, MS#13HCA
P.O. Box 340308

Hartford, Connecticut 06134-0308

Re:  Removal of Joslin Diabetes Center satellite location in Mystic
from the Hospital license
Lawrence & Memorial Hospital

Dear Ms. Roberts:

Lawrence and Memorial Hospital (“L+M”) respectfully requests an additional 10
business days from the response deadline to respond to the Department of Public Health
division of Office of Health Care Access’s (“OHCA’s”) letter dated November 7, 2013
regarding the removal of the Joslin Diabetes Center satellite in Mystic from its hospital
license.

Thank you.

V/e\ry truly YOS, —
ﬂ\ IE )

SN o

Crista Durand
Vice President, Strategic Planning

Cc:  Bruce Cummings, President and Chief Executive Officer
Michele M. Volpe, Esq.



L AWR ENC E: 365 Montauk Avenuz | Naw Londan, CT 06320
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- HOSPITAL

December 12, 2013

¥Yia Facsimile 860-418-7053. e
VIA FedEx mtﬁ ,

Karen Roberts SR i
Principle Health Care Analyst o DED | g etis
Office of Health Care Access o

410 Capitol Avenue, MS#13HCA :
P.O. Box 340308 L enee
Hartford, Connecticut 06134-0308

Re: © Removal of Joslin Diabetes Center satellite location in Mystic from the Hospital license
Lawrence & Memorial Hospital

Dear Ms. Roberis:

Below are the responses to the Department of Public Health Office of Health Care Access’s
("OHCA’s™) letter dated November 7, 2013,

1. It appears that Joslin Diabetes Center is still listed on the Hospital website us a service
available at the Mystic Outpatient Services center. As such, please fully describe the removal of
this satellite from the Hospital’s license and list the specific services that were or are provided at
this location,

Lawrence + Memorial Hospital (the Hospital} removed the Joslin Diabetes Center in Mystic (Jostin
Mystic) from its Hospital license because Joslin Mystic services have not been provided or billed by the
Hospital since 2008. The Hospital requested the Department of Public Health remove Joslin Mystic to
accurately list its satellite locations.

2. Has any service line or cost center been discontinued as a result of this action?

No services lines or cost centers have been discontinued as a result of the removal of the Joslin Diabetes
Center in Mystic from the Hospital license.

3, Previous to the change to the licensed satellite, did Lawrence & Memeorial Hospital record
all associated utilization, revenues, expenses and reimbursement for this service as a hospital
service on its books? If not, please identify what legal entity which recorded volumes, revenues,
expenses, and reimbursement.

Previous to the removal of Joslin Mystic from the Hospital license, the Hospital did not recard
associated utilization, revenues, expenses and reimbursement for the Joslin Mystic services 2s a hospital
service on its books. ASSECT is the legal entity that records volumes, revenues, expenses and
reimbursement on its books. Joslin Diabetes services have been provided by Associated Specialists of
Southeastern Connecticut, Inc. (ASSECT) since 2008.

/1l 30%d NIWAS WET STLEPPPAIR LPiaT ETHZ/2T/21




LAWRENCE 368 Montauk Avenua | New Lendah, CT DB320

+MEMORIAL BE0.442,0711 | Imhaspital.org
HOSPITAL
4. Subsequent to the change to the licensed satellite, does Lawrence & Memorial Hospital

continue to record all of the services at the location in question as hospital services on its books?
If not, please identity what legal entity now records volumes, revenues, expenses and
reimbursement on its books,

Subsequent to the change to the licensed satellite, the Hospital does not record the services at the
location in question as hospital services on its books. ASSECT is the legal entity that records volumes,
revenues, expenses and reimbursement on its books.

S. Does this change result in any reduced availability of the outpatient diabetes services
(hours of operation, staffing, etc.)? If so, please discuss,

The removal of Joslin Mystic from the Hospital license does not result in any reduced availability of
outpatient diabetes services, hours of operation or staffing.

R Please indicate how the Hospital has provided necessary information to the patient
population it serves and where those patients must now seek comparable services. If any services
have been discontinued, how is the Hospital following up with patients to determine on-going
patient service needs and issues if service changes have accurred?

ASSECT is providing necessary information to the patient population it serves, where patients can seek
comparable services and following up with patients to determine on-going patient service needs and

issues.

Please contact the undersigned at (860) 442-0711 extension 2073 if you have any questions or require
additional information.

Thank vou.

Very truly yours,

Crista Durand
Vice President, Strategic Planning, Marketing and New Business Development

Ce: Bruce Cummings, President and Chief Bxecutive Officer

Ziizn Aungd NIWIY WS STLEPPPASE LPiET ETEC TS




Roberts, Karen

From: Roberts, Karen '
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2013 12:18 PM :
To: '‘Durand, Crista’

Cc: Martone, Kim

Subject: RE: OHCA Inquiry regarding Joslin satellite location

Tracking: Recipient Delivery

‘Durand, Crista’

Martone, Kim

Hi Crista:

Thank you for submitting the Hospital’s response to OHCA's inguiry on December 13, 2013. | have a couple of further

clarification questions regarding this matter.

Delivered: 12/30/2013 12:19 PM

1) The Mystic location of the Joslin Diabetes Center received CON authorization in 2002 under Dacket Number 02-
541. This location is also described by the Hospital as a hospital service in its CON in 2006 under Docket Number
06-30710-CON for the Old Saybrook location. Please clarify that prior to 2008, Lawrence & Memorial Hospital
was the provider of this service and the legal entity which recorded the volume, revenue and expenses o its

books.

2} Did Lawrence & Memorial Hospital discontinue any service line or cost center as a result of the 2008 change

wherein ASSECT became the provider of the Mystic Diabetes services.

3) What is the status of the Joslin Diabetes Center services that were approved under Docket Number 66-30710-

CON for the Old Saybrock location.

Please respond to the above at your earliest convenience. Thank you for your further attention to this matter. Karen

Karen Roberts

Principal Health Care Analyst
Department of Public Health
Office of Health Care Access
(860) 418-7041
karen.roberts@ct.gov

From: Durand, Crista [mailto:cdurand@Imhosp.orgj

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 12:17 PM

To: Roberts, Karen

Cc: Martone, Kim; Patel, Shraddha

Subject: RE: OHCA Inquiry regarding Joslin satellite location

Thank you for granting the extension to L+M.

Regards,
Crista

Crista Durand




Vice President, Strategic Planning
365 Montauk Avenue

New London, CT 06320
860.442.0711, ext. 2073

cdurand(@Imhosp.org
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From: Roberts, Karen [mailto:Karen.Roberts@ct,gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 11:29 AM

To: Durand, Crista

Cc: Martone, Kim

Subject: OHCA Inquiry regarding Joslin satellite location

November 27, 2013

To: Crista Durand, Vice President, Strategic Planning
Lawrence + Memorial Hospital

Dear Ms. Durand:

On November 26, 2013, the Office of Health Care Access {OHCA) received your request for an extension of ten business
days for the Hospital to respond to OHCA’s November 7, 2013 inquiry into the removal of the Joslin Diabetes Center
satellite location in Mystic from the Hospital’s license. In response, OHCA is allowing this extension of time to file a
response to OHCA’s questions from November 29, 2013 to Friday, December 13, 2013. Please file a response no later
than end of business day on December 13", This notification of time extension is sent by facsimile only. Please contact
me at (860) 418-7041 or karen.roberts@ct.gov if you have any further questions in this matter.

Sincerely,

Karen Roberts

Principal Health Care Analyst
Department of Public Health
Office of Health Care Access
(860} 418-7041
karen.roberts@ct.gov

This message (and any included attachments) is from Lawrence & Memorial Corporation, Inc. or one of its
affiliates and is intended only for the addressee(s). The information contained herein may include privileged or
otherwise confidential information. Unauthorized review, forwarding, printing, copying, distributing, or using
such information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this message in error, or have
reason to believe you are not authorized to receive it, please promptly delete this message and notify the sender
by e-mail.




Roberts, Karen
m

From: Durand, Crista <cdurand@Imhosp.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 3:06 PM

To: Roberts, Karen

Subject: L+M Joslin Response for OHCA

Attachments: Response to OHCA re Joslin 02-13-14.dotx; Response to OHCA re Joslin attachments
02-13-14.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Karen,

Please find attached two attachments. The first is a memorandum with responses to OHCA’s questions. The second
attachment is additional background information to support our position. Should you have any questions, please feel
free to reach out to me. Thank you.

Regards,

Crista

Crista Durand

Vice President, Strategic Planning
365 Montauk Avenue

New London, CT 06320
860.442.0711, ext. 2073
cdurand{@Imhosp.ore

This message (and any included attachments) is from Lawrence + Memorial Corporation, Inc. or one of its
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




LAWERENCE 365 Mondauk Avenue | New London, OT 06520
+MEMORIAL 864420711 | imhospital.org
HOSPITAL

VIA E-MAIL
February 13, 2014

Office of Health Care Access
Department of Public Health

410 Capitol Avenue, #MS 13HCA
PO Box 340308

Hartford, CT 06134-0308

Re: L+M Joslin Diabetes Mystic
Ms. Roberts:

Below are the responses to your questions posed in your December 31, 2013 email
originating from OHCA’s letter dated November 7, 2013 regarding the L+M Joslin
Diabetes Mystic location.

As a preliminary matter, [ +M has located important OHCA filings from 2008 filed on
March 30, 2009 and attached hereto (“2008 Filings”). The 2008 Filings reflect, in
numerous places, that L+M had fully disclosed to OHCA the formation of a new wholly
owned subsidiary physician entity, Associated Specialists of Southeastern Connecticut,
Inc. (“ASSECT?"), and that L+M had restructured the physician and professional
component of certain hospital services to ASSECT. OHCA accepted the 2008 Filings
and they were reviewed at the highest level. (See letter from Commissioner Vogel to
LAM dated June 17, 2009 attached as part of the 2008 Filings.) In addition to the 2008
Filings attached, OHCA was aware of ASSECT through various L.+M organizational
charts and other detailed information filed with and reviewed by OHCA since ASSECT’s
formation. At no time did OHCA require L+M to submit a Determination or CON
regarding the transfer of these services. It was not until approximately five years later
that OHCA decided a filing was necessary.

1. The Mystic location of the Joslin Diabetes Center received CON
authorization in 2002 under Docket Number 02-541. This location is also
described by the Hospital as a hospital service in its CON in 2006 under
Docket Number 06-30710-CON for the Old Saybrook location. Please clarify
that prior to 2008, Lawrence & Memorial Hospital was the provider of this
service and the legal entity which recorded the volume, revenue and expenses
on its books.

Yes, prior to 2008, Lawrence & Memorial Hospital was the provider of Joslin Mystic
services and the legal entity which recorded Joslin Mystic volume, revenue and expenses
on its books.




E LAWRENCCE 365 Montauk Avenue | New London, CT 06320
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2. Did Lawrence & Memorial Hospital discontinue any service line or cost
center as a result of the 2008 change wherein ASSECT became the provider

of the Mystic Diabetes services.

Yes, Associated Specialists of Southeastern Connecticut, Inc. (ASSECT) became the
provider of the Joslin Mystic Diabetes services. No disruption of these services occurred
in the service area.

3. What is the status of the Joslin Diabetes Center services that were approved
under Docket Number 06-30710-CON for the Old Saybrook location.

From 2006 to 2008, the services were provided and billed by the Hospital. From 2008 to
2013, Joslin Old Saybrook services were provided and billed by ASSECT. In January
2013, the Old Saybrook location was closed and dissolved.

As stated above, when Joslin Old Saybrook closed in January 2013, the services were
being provided by ASSECT, a non-hospital entity. Consistent with OHCA’s previous
ruling in Report Number 13-31829-DTR, no CON is required when non-hospital
outpatient services are terminated and therefore no CON was required when the Joslin
Old Saybrook services were terminated. See Report Number 13-31829-DTR, letter dated
April 2, 2013, RE: Operational status of certain outpatient services at or by Lawrence &
Memorial Hospital:

“the recent transfer of services in 2012 from Associated Specialists of
Southeastern Connecticut, Inc. to the medical foundation, L&M
Physician Association, Inc., and the related relocation of services in
2013 did not involve hospital services, the most recent transfers of
services and relocations do not require Certificate of Need
authorization pursuant to current general statute wording.” Emphasis
added.

Please do not hesitate to contact us with any questions.

Thank you,

Crista Durand, Vice President
Strategic Planning, Marketing & Business Development

CD/keb
Attachment (1)



LAWRENCE 3

& MEMORIAL

March 30, 2009

Mas, Christine Vogel
Commnussioner

(Office of Healih Care Access
State of Connecticut

410 Capital Ave, MS #13HCA
P.O. Box 340308

Hartford, Ct 06134-0308

Subject: FY 2008 12-Month Filing
Docket Number: 08-008TM

Dear Ms. Vogel:

Enclosed are Lawrence & Memorial Hospital’s FY 2008 12- Month Filing Requirements due
March 31, 2009. An original and one copy of each Attachment are enclosed. The Hospital
Reporting Systems for the FY 2008 12-Month Filing is closed and available for the Office of

Healthcare Access 1o review.

The Hospital is noting the following items to add clarification to our filing:
¢ The reconciliation A on Report 500/550/600 is comprised of the following:
$ 11,197,885 Gross L&M Employee Revenue
- 4,384,745 L&M Enployee Allowances
+ 1,332,607 Charity Care that does not meet OHCA’s Definition

o b i Bt W

§ 8,145,747  Other Adjustments to OHCA Defined Net Revenue
Attached are the following supporting or requested documents:
e Attachment A — A surnmary of the number of licensed beds and their cccupancy coveri:

the periods FY 2006, FY 2007 and FY 2008

e Attachment B — IRS Forms 8868 {Form 990) extension request for the Hospital and

L&M Corporation

¢ Attachment C— The +/- 20% variance explanations required for requested worksheeis

The Filing has been completed to the best of our knowledge accurately and in accordance with

OBCA s instructions.

Please give Tina DiCioccio or me 2 call if you have any questions at (860} 442-073 1 ext. 2713 or

3871 respectively.

Sincerely,
Ca L
7.__‘:‘,.: AT
Steven F.Kilby
Manager of BudzeV & Refmbursenint

Cc: Tillman Foster (Cover Only)

365 Montauk Avenue * New Lorndon, Connectout 06320 » (8601 442-0711 « www.Imhospital.org
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HOSPITAL® AFFIDAVIT
CERTIFICATION OF THE HOSPITAL’S FY 2008 TWELVE MONTIHS
ACTUAL FILING
I, lLugeneInzana , __ Vice President, CFO -
Name Hospital Position Title - CFO

Of Lawrence & Memorial Hospital
Hospital

hereafter referred to as “the Hospital”, being duly sworn, depose and state that:

1. The information submitted both electronically and in hard copy to the Office
of Health Care Access that is contained in the Hospital’s FY 2008 Twelve
Months Actual Filing concerning its actual results from operations, is 10 the
best of our knowledge true, accurate and consistent with the FY 2008
Twelve Months Actual Filing General Instructions provided to the Hospatal
by the Office of Health Care Access; and

2 The information submitted to the Office of Health Care Access electronically in
the Hospital Reporting System is identical to the information upon which the
Hospital’s FY 2008 Report of Independent Accountants on Applying Agreed-
Upon Procedures to Report 600 is based.

-

b
J |
B - H
,--«-':; S f f ;// .§ o .vw ) ,f?/ : gy
P Lo A SO ‘?"{{’/J«f”"’{fw e 2 Cx’}’f{ﬂf
(. Sighate “ v, Date
Subscribed and sworn to before me on iﬁ‘wﬁﬂi‘j 1 Qa%f;?i{‘}f /
Date: o
e T S v I B
%f rganit KN Tupdons

Notary Pulilie |
My commudtion expiress A?é JooAn j{)
Date .

345 Moniaak Avenue * MNew London, Cormecticuf 06320 = (8600 442-0711 = www.lmhospital.org



Department of Public Health

License No. (047

General Hospital

In accordance with the provisions of the General Statutes of Conmecticut Section 19a-493:

Lawrenceand Memorial CorporationofNew London, CT,d/b/aLawrence and Memorial Hospitalis
hereby licensed to maintain and cperate a General Hospital.
Lawrence and Memorial Hospital is located at 365 Montauk Avenue, New London, CT

06320

The maximum number of beds shall not exceed at any time:
28 Bassinets
280 General Hospital beds

This license expires March 31, 2011 and may be revoked for cause at any time.

Dated at Hartford, Connecticut, April 1, 2009. RENEWAL.

Satellites
Pequot Health Center, 52 Hazelnut Hill Road, Groton, CT
Josiin Diabetes Center, 14 Clara Drive, Mystic, CT

fjcy»@‘zf?% A M ek 1B A

I. Robert Galvin, MD, MPH, MBA,
Commissioner
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T, o Atipchman &
cwmenge &Mamorial Hospital

3. Avaitability and Occupancy Percent Sumimary

LH06.< FY 2008 T T

FY2006  FY 2007 FY2008

sumber of Bads
= @

Availatle Beds 238 238 238

Avziizble Bassitists 14 14 14

Availpble Beds & Bassingls 749 252, 252

Occupancy Percent S _
Avsiizble Bads: 75.38% 75,72% T7:57%

Avalable Bassinets T5.55% T3.08% TE1%

Avalizhle Beds 8. Bassinets 7588 75ETH  TT.58%

CBLEHENORCREY 08112 Month Filingi12MorithlyReport Blank Work s




5 Application for Extensjon of Time To File an
| Exempt Organization Return R
e ! > File a separate application for each teturn., 5 '
I ) for an Automatic 3-Mionth Extension, complete only Parti and check this box. . _ T
® If you are fling for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Exiensicn, complete onty Parl I {on page 2 of this form).
D¢ not complete Part If unless you have airesdy bean grantec zn automatic 3-month extension on & orevigugly Fled Form 8568,
Partl. .| Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed),
A corporation required to file Form 290-T and requesting an aulomatic 8-manth sxiension — check this box and comipleie Part [ oniv. .. .. L ‘h

All other comorations (ncluding 1120-C fiers), parinerships, REMICS, and frusts must use Form 7004 fo regquest an extension of time 1o file
income tax retums.

Elechronic Filing /o-fiak Garurally, vao s glectenically fie Form 8858 you want 2 3-month aulomatic extarbion of ime to file one of the
el noted Below (& montha tor & compaoration required 1o Bl Forms 230.7), However, you cannot file Form Stk elecironizally i (1) you want
e additional (ol zulomatic) 3-month exlension 1 {23 yul B Forms 99081, 5059, or BS70, group relurns, of & -composile or conzoidaied
Form U807, Instend, vou mush submit e fully compisded aredsimed page 2 (Part 1) of Form BBES. For more datafls b 2 eleclionic filing of
i Yorm, sl www S goviefie and oiick on o-fie- for Charh Nonpeebits.

i Name of Exempt Organizasion ’ ’ . 1 Employer idéntification number
Type or
prini _ . . .
LAWRENCE & MEMORTRY, HOSPITAL = . . 06-0646704
Fiig tiy the Number, sireel, 282 room or suile number, ¥ a PO, box, see insiuctians, ) ) : '

due date for
i %te 1365 MONTAUK AVEWUE, _
instructions. Clty, v or post offize. siate, and ZIF cone, For a foreign address, soe sirucione,

INEW LONDOR ot o s o CT T6320
‘Check type of return fo be filed (file 2 separaie application for sach returm): : - C
%1 Form 90 Form 990-T (corporation) {3 Form 4720
I Form 980.BL {4 {Form 890-T {section 401(a) or 408(a} trush) ; Form 8227
" Form 990-EZ 1.1 Form 990.7 {trust other than above) Form 5058
h Form 980.PF _ _ _ H Form 1041-A { Form B&7D

# If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this bax .. ..., ..., et e R > {3
® If this is for a Group Return, snier the organization's four digh Greup Exemplion Number (GENY  N/A . If this is for the whicle group,
check this box . » | | it is for part of the group, check this box, . * @ ang atlach & list with the names and EINs of all membars

Telephone No.» (860} 442-0713 FAXNo. = {B6Q) 444-3736
It

the extension wilicover, ... . L
1 !resuest an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation reauired to file Form 390-T) exiension of time
unfit May 15 20 089, ic file the exempl organization return for the organization named above.

The exiension is for the organizafion's refurn for:
3
b | calendar vear 20

] fax year beginning

120 07 endending  Sep 30 .20 0B,

2 i this lax year is for fess than 12 months, check reason: { ] Initial raturn || Final return || Change in accounting perind
3a If this application is for Form 990-8L, 950.PF, 690-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any _ ] )
nonrefundalile credits. Ses INSHUCHONS . uvr . vus ) oo s o B e s n ) BBIS .
B If this appfication is for Form 950-PF or 980-T, enter any refundabie credits and estimaled tax payments
mads Inlide any prior vepr ovarpavment allbwer s 3 cioit. o s s e e ey .1 3biE o 0.
¢ Ealance Due. Subtract line 3b from fine 3a. inciude your payment wih (his form, or, if reguired,
deposit with FTD coupon or, if required, by using EFTPS &lectronic Federal Tax Payment System,
- oee nstroctions. L I AR s s i g ey s e L S B L i ke k. BCIEL 0.
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if you are fling for an Additional (Not‘Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete oniy Part It {on page 2
ready been granted an automatic 3-month ex

of this formy.
terision op a previously filed Form BEER,

 Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time, Only submit or

i

A corporation required lo file Form 990-T and requesting an aviomatic 6-month extension — check this box and
All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), parinerships, REMICS, and trusts must g
income fax refurns,

Elictronic Filing ¢e-Tilal Ganeraly, vou n 8l : _
Telurns noted below (5 monils for a Lotporation requires fo Bl o 990.T), Howaver.
the additional {not autormatic) S-mordly axlension or(2) you Blg Forms 590.81 8085, or BETE, roup el
Form 890-T. Instead you mist submi fhe Rl complzied ard signed page 2 Patiyel
Ris. form, IS W B Sovie e and click 0 &fite for-Charifiss .%@;_}f@_ﬁfsa- _
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Eorm BEAY. Fur mors Helails br iz glactronie fling 65

compiele Parf {only ..., = [
time o fie

¥ oy want
sraontohdeied

Name of Exermpt Oroznization
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LAWRENCE AND MEMORIAL HOSFTIAE
OCHA FILING FY 2008
REPORAT 100 VARIANCE ANALYSIS

181

165
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AL

ER=¥:3

&
DESCRIPTION:
Riopaid exinses
Explanation: _ B
ool Yisdors were prepolil arFY 3008 that warg rat e By 2007
Fald by Trosdy
Explanation;

Spestht Taust Pind 'im:{é#;‘é‘é B Sl 7 i frdim prlat ey

‘(’::ons::x;mim i.rs Progress
Explanation:

e incrvase e B8 5008 projocts 4 the 20 the imitolitfon of sevkis Sraieie ie briaks b b
“rempletedin FY 3059:

Aicounts Payohls Bng Adenind Bxpersin
Explanation:

Gtk pavibiitcranted SESO00 fom pAios penr & Avirani ST iskaied by $P00,00 ¢

L He o Thisd Pany Payers

Explaration:
Kt ity i 0 0Bt BAC w0t 0 108 reporT Setiimenty’

Tye fy Afater
Expdanation
Fending nteroorroayse s meniz

Agproed Renginn Linbilily
Explanation: _ _
Ancrwed emsion por Ketwnrial Beport adfustoent ot your vid

i\ EudpaOEANEY BRI R Month FlngiVadences suer-unter 209 2o

3/31/2088

N i {5) {8

£ 2047 £y 2068 AMOUNT %
AMOUNT ~ AMOUNT  DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE
1400300 LOUSE0 508,405 %
1OBIBHBT 12505358 2304 284 2%
4830218 TS0 745,964 5%
2UBSSORT ETAISEEY 5,752,268 7%
575713 TEESHIB 317,902 74%
579,085 574,155 taDE 8565 5%
18507084 SI8EE 4,581,528 245
{55
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LAWRENCE AND MEMORIAL HOSFTIAL
- BERAFING FY.2008
REPDRT 150 VARIANCE ANALYSIS

i1 @ sy (8 & 8
o Y 2067 £Y 2085, AMOUNT %
LINE: DESCRIPTION SRARINT AMQQNT DIFFERENCE DIEEERFNCE

Af ChugiyCare. 581 A0 £asay 975.018 20%

_ Explanation?
i o poliends. f‘.}afzfymg fir Tharly Core the o ittt &

AF ity Opersing Reisni PR o Lo E%

Expi;maim:‘} . :
: mrmr Cierating Retinie. svenipd the 1o eddidonateentnt income frai ifiiores, purchesed
k sl friv affiietes, end fringe bepphts,

AE2eAnies Ralsteed Fom Resindion 390,754 AT AT 2y

Explanation;
stf—ké {wmm_e F Meewmi Seﬁrfﬁ@wﬁ» Sonipidonated 100, G tieirdt thie purthuse of
wwibient fas dighat i oy,

B3 PhysdiensFors 4,247,078 80,082 (2686,984) 4%
Expianaﬁcsw o
Decreased nparating s oj the G5 Cx‘imc HogpRolsts et ook ovey weskend ond ko
oevEIagé: Physiii mived lo Aszorivied S;u.hdf-r"f&

BA  fedDesls 1BASGI82  1ASREAED BIADAEE 23%
Explanation: s
B ae!x f.x;:ersn in i colidisted ;mm«! i Bros ;md et m:maf Aplarogs Bivorue dncreics
thit Fxﬂmsc GG AN ’féw ;n:srw!n Barsed esz: ehperigacd
5 HEpaine FE0I08T AA553T {4,245, 7805. B
Explapstion:
Aalprocticr snpuiise 5 aa:wﬂeé taitvariol rapotl Be geae wrf

Tt e foo investans B8 708 1475251 {4,157 457} F1%

Ex;)is&'%a?%&t%
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LAWRENCE AND MEMORIAL HOSPTIAL
OCHA FILING FY 2008
REPORT 165 VARIANCE ANALYSIS

U

LINE

LA2

L33

1c2

L.C.3

A2

AR

ILAB

8.2

1.B.3

c.z

(2)
DESCRIPTION

inpatient Gross Revenue - Medicare Managed Cara

Explanation:

Mecdicare HMOs were promoled 2§ an altemative tc Traditional Medicare and more
sfigible beneficiaries chuse this option, This increase in enroffees caused an Increase in
vaiumes, revenue and payments;

Inpatient Gross Revenua - Medicald

Explanation:

Medicaid discharges increased by 83% and patisnt days by 35%, This increase along
wih increases in srices and the mix of procedures ufifized by palients caused revenbue
10 increase. Arother factor incraasing traditional Medicaid velumes was the clesing of a
couple of Slate Mecleaid HAO pians.

Cutpstient Gross Revenue - Medicars Managed Cars

Explanation:

Medieare HMOs were promoled 28 an ellernative fo Tradiional Medicare and more
eligible beneficianies chose this oplion. This increase in enroifees caused an increase in
volumes, revenie and payments.

Qutnatient Gross Revenue - Medicaid

Explanation:

Medicaid culpatients visils increased by 22% . This lncreese along with increases in
prices and the mix of procedurss uliized by patients ca used revenue fo ihcrease.
Another factor increasing fradiional Medicald valurmes was ths closing of a couple of
Sizte Medicaid MO plans.

Total Gross Revende - Madicare Managed Care

Explanation:

tadicare HMOs were promoled 85 an ehernative to Traditionat Medizare and more
efigihie beneficipries chose this option. This Increase in enroilees caused ar increase in
voiumes, revenue and payments.

Total Grosg Revanue - Medicaid

Explanation:

Cvarali Medicald velume incroased in FY 2008 over FY 2007, This intrease aicng with
Increases in prices and the mix of procedures Ulilized by patienls caused revenbue fo
increase. Anolher factor increasing traditionat Medicaid velumes was the closing of &
couple of State Medicald HMO plans.

inpatient Nel Revenue - Medicare Managed Care

Explanation:

Medicare HMCs were promoted as an sitarnative te Traditional Medicare and nore
aligibie beneficiaries chose this option. This increase in enrclices causad an Incresse in
volumes, revenus and paymenls.

inpaiient Nat Revenue - Madicaid
Explanation:

Meditaid discharges increased by 63% and pafient days by 36%. This increase along
with ingreases Jn paymenis caused Nel revenue to lncrease. Anather faclor incrgasing
tragitional Medicald volumes was the closing of 2 couple of State Medicald HMO pians.

Inpatiant Nel Revenue - Commerclal Insurance
Explanatian:

Commercial Discharges decreased by 27% from 2007 and Fatient Jsys were down 8%
fraem the previous year. The Volume decreases equate o less payments

Quipatient Net Revenue - Medicare Mananged Care

Explanation:

Medicars HMOs wera promoled a5 an allernative fo Tradifonal Medlcare and more
efigibie beneficiaries chose ihis opiion. This increase in enrciless caused an increase in
volumes, revenue and payments. '

Qutpatient Net Revenue - Medicald

Exglanation:

Medicald cutpalients visils increased by 22% . This increase along with incraases in
piices and the mix of procedures utlized by pafienls caused net ravenue to increase.
Another faclor incressing lradiional Medicald volumes was the closing of a couple of
State Medicaid HMD plans.

Toial Net Revenue - Medicare Managed Care
Expianatian:

1ABudeet ORCANFY GB\L2 Manth FilingiVarances sver-under 20% 2.ylsx

3/31/3069

{3} {4} {5} (8}
FY 2007 FY 2008 AMOUNT %
AMOUNT AMOUNT DIFFEREMCE  DIFFERENCE
2,265,015 5,077,006 2,811,991 124%
9,618,451 13,580,627 4,362,375 45%
2,018,087 4,712,345 2,664,278 134%
7,538,803 16,127,088 2,588,285 34%
4,283,082 4,789,251 506,250 128%
17,157,264 24,107,715 6,950,481 4%
1,142,703 2,363,834 1,361,131 152%
3,159,678 8,769,202 3/508,524 114%
8,758,486 8,315,841 (2,462,527} -28%
675,248 4,511,240 838,004 124%
2,267 273 2,882,154 54,58+ 26%
1,817,948 2,514,083 1,095,135 110%
3 of 25
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HB.11

H.C.2

c.2

A2

A2

W52

v.B3

Meticare HMOS were promoted as an alternaiive fo Traditional Medicare and more
eligibie beneliciaries chose this oplion. This Intrease In enroflees caused an ncresse in
volumes, revenue and paymenis.

Explanation:

Oversli Medlcald volume increased in FY 2008 over FY 2007, This increase along with
Increasas in prices and the mix of procedures utilized by patients caused nei revenuve lo
increase. Ancther factor increasing lraditions! Medicaid volumes was lhe closing of &
couple of State Madicald HMO plans.

Discharges - Madicare Managed Care

Explanation;

Medicare HMDs were promoted as an sliernztive fo Traditions! Medicare and more
sligible bensficiaries chose this option. This increase in enrolieas cavsed an increoss in
volumes, ravenua and paymaris.

Discharges - Medicald

Explanation:

One factor increasing traditional Medicald volumes was ihe closing of a couple of Stale
Medicaid HMO plans and a larger number of state residents quaiifylng for Medicaid
benefits

Discharges - Commercial Insurance
Explanation:
Comimerciel Dizcharges decreased by 27% From 2007, Fawer patients nesding Hospita!

"services.

Patient Days - Medicare Managed Care

Explanation:

Medicare HMOs were promoted as an afternative fo Tradiional Medicare and more
efigible bensficiaries chose this option. This increase In enroliees caused an intrease i
vedimes, revenue and payments,

Patfent Days - Worker's Compensation

Explanatinn:

There were fewer Worker Comp Cases requiring inpatient restment snd those thal did
gid not have as long a length of stay

Patient Days - Self Pay / Uninsured
Explanation:
Fewer Seif Pay Paliants and the ones thaf were herg used fewer patient days

Patieat Days - Othsr

Explanation:

Fewer Other Patfents presented for care and the ones thaf were here used (awer patisnt
days

Qutpatient Visiis - Medicare Managed Care

Explanation:

Medicare HMOs were promoted as an allernative to Traditional Medicere and more
sfigible benaficiaries chose this aptlon. This Increese In enrofiees caused an Increase in
volumes, revenue and paymentis.

Ctpatient Visits - Medicald
Explanation:

Medicaid cutpslients vigits increased by 22% . Another faclor increasing tradittonal
Medicaid volumes was the closing of @ couple of State Medicaid HMO plans..

ER Dpt. Qutpatient Gross Revenue - Medlcare Managed Care

Explanation:

Medicare HMOs were promoted as an alfernative fo Tradiffonafl Medicare and more
eligible beneficiaries chose this option. This increase in anrolless caused an Increase I
volurnes, revenue snd payments.

ER Dpt. Qutpatlert Gross Revenue - Medicakd

Explanation:

Medicaid ER visls increased by 0% . This increase along with incresses In prices and
the mix of procedures utllized by patierite caused revenisg lo Increase. Another factor
increasing traditional Medicsld volumes was the closing of a coupia of Stale Medicald
HMO plans.

£R Dpt. Cutpstient Net Revenus - Medizars Managad Care

Explanation:

Medicare HMOs were promoted a3 an allernalive lo Tradlional Meoicare snd more.
aligihie beneficiaries chose Ihis cplion. This increase in enrcilees caused an increase i
volumes, revenue and payments.

£R Dpt, Dutpatient Net Revenug - Medisald
Explanation:

1A Budge\OHCAVFY 08\12 Month Filing\Varianres over-under 20% 2,xlsx

5,445,951

148

847

37z

1,196

242

3,840

12,856

218,381

2,193,355

78,377

558,342

‘gss1.385

7¢3

1,628

rag

914

8,262

15,721

482,061

3,648,801

152,543

878,123

3/31/3008

Cazo4ans 7%
118 8%
405 &3%
(262) 2%
756 8%
(83 -26%
(282) 24%
(51) 21%
4,443 115%
2,865 22%
272810 125%
1,486,548 86%
79,158 108%
317,781 57%
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WEE ER D Culpationt ‘\l‘tﬁ:i& = Mgt Monaged Sang - v 44T 224 kiviyN
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ftgafisare MIAIE sl promoled a5 &7t hvrmative fo Tradifonat Medicer ad fiore
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volusey, fevenus and paymens.
WS EROp Cutpatient Wishs - Medizald 2y 4,194 1,484 §56%
T Explasation:
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LAWRENCE AND MEMORIAL HOSPTIAL
QOCHA FILING FY 2008
REPORT 175 VARIANCE ANALYSIS

N

LH.1

L

(]

4.7

14,10

1J.13

1.J.18

LKA

{2

DESCRIPTION

Physician Salaries
Explanation:
Doctors jolned Associated Specialisis

Physician Fringe Benafits
Explanation:
Poclors joined Associated Specialists

Physician Fees
Explanation:

Decreased operating hours of the Obsterics Ciinje. Hospltalist group took over
weekend and house coverage. Physicians joined Asscciated Specialists,

Bad Debte
Explanation:
Bad Dabt Expense is a calsulaled percent of Gross and Nel revenue. As Gross

Revenue increases the Expense also increases . The percent is basad on
gxparience

Maipractice Insurance Cosl
Expianation:
Malpractie expense is adjusied to sctuarial report at year end

Water
Explanation:
Accounts Payable liming - FYO7 included expense for Q4 FY05 + FYOZ.

Ci
Explanatian:
Kilder wirdter from 2007, reduced usage

Accourting Fees
Explanation:
Increase in audit fees

Consulting Fees

Explanation:

JA Thomas (Clinical documentation specialisis) and Surgical Directions
(Operational and Fiaackal Surgical Consultants)

Repairs and Maintenance

Explanation:

Hargware & Software Maintenance (81.6 miflion) were included at J16 Dtherin
FY07. Maintenance confract expanse increased 8500,000

Conferences
Explanation:

3
FY 2007

AMOUNT

7.977,135

2,017,269

1,247,076

13,840,182

7,801,087

180,828

44,786

111,285

1,183,017

3,008,217

175,628

increase in fraining/off slte conferences for non-clinical employaes in billing, HR, Blomed and 15

Property Tax
Explanation:
Increase in payments fo towns for property Jeased lo the Hespital

Licenses and Subcriptions
Explanation:
Licensing fees decraased dua lo physician moved lo Associated Specialisis

Business Expenses

Explanation:

increass in physician recruliment costs and Purchased Services for Associated
Specialist

Miscellaneous Other Operating Expenses

Explanation:

Net Asssts released from restriction - LAMBS donsted 160,000 towards the
purchase of equipment for digital marmmography.

\Budget\GHCAFY 08412 Month Filing\Varlanaes ever-under 20% 2,xisx

74,817

371,056

14,738,257

320,734

3/31/2002

4 {5 (8
FY 2008 AMOUNT %
AMOUNT  DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE

3,783,245 {4,193,880) -53%
1,005 835 1,011,350} -50%
980,082 {266,584} -21%
16,888,851 3,148,469 23%
3,355,336 {4,245 .751) -58%
126,554 (54.272) -30%
23,838 {20,847} ~47%
173,587 62,682 506%
2,348,385 1,153,368 87%
5,191,240 2,183,723 73%
276,245 100,818 57%
095,123 20,608 28%
203,315 (51,641} -22%
18,668,301 3,330,004 23%
422,147 101,413 32%
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ILA3

iLAS

ILAG

f.C.3

1L.C.g

G222

HEOR Y|

.8.13

Patient Billing & Collection
Expianation:

Eigniffioant Incroaso in stalf in FYD8 in ordes to increase colleclions and hefier
serve patients. Also began using Accuro consultants for chargemasier raview

Data Processing
Explanation:

Increase in 7 FTEs in FY08 as Hospital increased IT capabiliies. Al Hospital &
offsite tolephone expenses were moved to this dept in FYDB ($542,000)

Comrnunicelions

Explanation:

Expenses for the Hosptial's main telophone exchange were maoved to fine A5 in
FYD8 resulting In a decrease of $350,000 ko this depariment

Medical Care Adminisiration
Explanation:
Dept Chair ratired In FY08 and expense includes pay out of aeerued banefif time

Anasthesiology
Explanatior:
Hosplial negoliated & new contract with an anesihesiologist group

T 8can
Explanation:

1,851,767

3,894,614

824,337

331,974

724,481

1.631,063

Added 2nd scanner In EYO8, increased hours of serviee and associated sUpDly expense

Paychiatry / Psychology Services
Explanation:
Dociors, APRNs and some Counselors joined Asscoiated Specialists

Cardiac Catheterization/Rehabilitation

Explanation:

Hosptial began to provide emergeancy angiopiasty In FYU8. Expense associated
withh the physician coniract and supplies insreased.

MNaonatal ICU
Expianation:

The NICU experienced a 20% decrease in patient volume In FY08B, staffing & supply expenss wers adjusted accordingly.

Oihet Routine Services
Explanation:

2,375,341

3,038,255

3,472,350

4,411,875

2,524,513

5,317,880

432,725

401,825

528,727

1,986,750

1.826,547

3,840,338

2,680,388

2,317,818

573,208

s
I

423,068

{(391,512)

89,881

(197,754}

359,857

(548,794}

808,084

{741,565)

005,843

Increased focus in FYOB on Physician Recrultment and Retention as many of our community physicians are nearing reffrernont.

A\Budget\OHCANFY D812 Month Filing\Variances over-under 20% 2.xisx

3/31/2009

29%

3%

-48%

21%

-2T%

22%

-23%

30%

~23%

B4%
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LAWRENCE AND MEMORIAL HOSPTIAL
OCHA FILING FY 2008
REPORT 200 VARIANCE ANALYSIS

(M 2 (3) {4) (5) {6}
FY 2007 FY 2008 AMOUNT %
LINE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT  DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE

LAL ANTHEM - MEDICARE BLUE CONNECTICUT
Inpatient Charges 316,934 616,008 289,074 94%
Explanation:
Medicare HMOs were promoted as an alternative
{o Traditiona! Medicare. This increase in
enroflecs caused an Increase in volumes, revenue
and payments.

L.A.2 ANTHEM - MEDICARE BLUE CONNECTICUT |
Ingatient Payments 148,243 320,213 171,870 118% !
Explanation:

Medicare HMOs were promoted as an alfernative

to Traditional Medicare. This increase in

enrcliees caused an increase in volumes, revenue

and payments. |

LA3 ANTHEM - MEDICARE BLUE CONNECTICUT
Outpatient Charges 379,806 865,180 485,374 128%
Explanation:
Medicare HMOs were promoted as an altemative
to Traditional Medicare. This increase in
enrollees caused an increase in volumes, revenue
and paymenis.

LA4 ANTHEM - MEDICARE BLUE CONNECTICUT
Outpatient Payments 133,109 246,737 113,628 85%
Explanation:
Medicare HMOs were promoled as an altemative
to Traditional Medicare. This increase in
entollees caused an increase In voiumes, revenue
and payments.

I.A5 ANTHEM - MEDICARE BLUE CONNECTICUT
Discharges 21 35 14 67%
Expianation:
Medicare HIMOs were promoted as an afternalive
to Traditional Medicare. This increase in
enroflees caused an increase in volumes, revenue
and payments.

LAG ANTHEM - MEDICARE BLUE CONNECTICUT
Patient Days 98 173 77 80%
Explanation:
Medicare HMOs were promoted as an altemative
io Traditional Medicare. This increase in
enroflees caused an Increase in volumes, revenue
and payments.

LAT ANTHEM - MEDICARE BLUE CONNECTICUT
Outpatient Visits {Excludes ED Visits) 704 1,489 785 112%

£\Budget\CHCAVFY D8\12 Month Filing\Variances over-under 20% 2.xlsx 8 of 25
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Explanation:

Medicare HMUOs were promoted as an alternative
{o Traditional Medicare. This increase in
enrollees caused an increass in volumes, revenue
and payments.

LA8 ANTHEM - MEDICARE BLUE CONNECTICUT
Emergency Department Outpatient Visits 28 75 4G 188%
Explanation:
Medicare HMOs were promoted as an altemalive
to Traditional Medicare. This increase in
enrolfees caused an increase in volumes, revenue
and payments.

LAS ANTHEM - MEDICARE BLUE CONNECTICUT
Emergency Department inpatlent Admissions a 13 4
Explanation:
Medicare HMOs were promoled as an altemative
to Traditional Medicare, This increase in
enrolices caused an increase in volumes, revenue
and payments.

44%

HEALTBNET OF CONNECTICUT
1.D.1 inpatient Charges 1,048,081 4,083,659 2,135,578 110%
Explanation:
Medicare HMOs were promoted as an alfemative
to Tradifional Medicare. This increase in
anrolleas caused an increase in volumes, revenue
and payments.

HEALTHNET OF CONNECTICUT
LD.2 Inpatient Payments 964,480 1,869,624 875,164 88%

Explanation:

Medicare HMOs were promoted as an aliernafive
tc Traditional Medicars. This increase in
enrollees caussed an increase in volumes, revente
and payments.

HEALTHNET OF CONNECTICUT
1.D,3 Gutpatient Charges 1,052,661 3,502,171 2,039,510 131%
Explanation:
Medicare HMQOs were promofed as an altemative
to Traditional Medicare. This increase in
enrollees caused an Increase in volumes, revenus
and payments.

HEALTHNET OF CONNELTICUT
LD.4 Outpatlent Payments 520,386 1,154,005 833,618 122%

Explanation:

Medicare HMOs were promoted as an alfemative
io Traditional Medicare. This increase in
enrollees caused an increase in volumes, revenue
and payments,

HEALTHNET OF CONNECTICUT

.05 Discharges 127 214 a7 69%
Explanation:

1:\Budget\DHCA\FY 08\12 Month Filing\Variances over-under 20% 2.xlsx 9 of 25




Medicare HMQs were promoted as an alfemative
to Traditional Medicare. This increase in
enroffees caused an increase in volumes, revenue
and payments.

HEALTHNET OF CONNECTICUT
1.D.6 Patient Days 877 1,253
Explanation.
Medicare HMOs were promoted as an alfemative
fo Traditional Medicare. This increase in
enrcliees caused an increase in volumes, revenue

and payments.

HEALTHNET OF CCNNECTICUT
LD.7 Outpatient Visits {Excludes ED Visits) 2,861 5817

Explanation:
Medicare HMOs were promoled as an alternative

to Traditional Medicare, This increase in
enrolless caused an increase In volumas, revenug
and payments.

HEALTHNET OF CONNECTICUT
1.D.8 Emergency Department Cutpatient Visits 188 337

Explanation:
Medicare HMOs were promoted as an altemnative

to Traditional Medicare, This increase in
enrollees caused an increase in volumes, revenue
and payienis.

HEALTHNET CF CONNECTICUT
1.0.9 Emergency Department inpatlent Admissions 78 127

Explanation:
Medicare HMOs were promoted as an alternative

to Traditional Medicara. This increase in
enrollees caused an increase in volumes, revenue
and payments.

OTHER MEDICARE MANAGED CARE

LE3 Outpatient Charges 85,600 e

Explanation:
Medicare HMOs were promoted as an

alternative to Traditional Medicare. This
increase in enrcilees caused an increase in
voiumes, revenue amnd payments,

OTHER MEDICARE MANAGED CARE

LEA4 QOutpatient Payments 21,750 -

Explanation:

Medicare HMOs were promoted as an altemnative
to Traditional Medicare. This increase in
enrofiees caused an increase In volumes, revenue
and paymenis.

OTHER MEDICARE MANAGED CARE
I.E.7 Qutpatient Visits {Excludes ED Visits) 61 -

Expianation:

Medicare HMOs were promoted as an altemative
to Traditional Medicare. This increase in
enroflees caused an increase In volumes, revenue
and paymenis.

I\Budget\CHCA\FY 08\12 Month Filing\Variances over-under 20% 2.xlsx

578

3.056

149

45

{85,600}

(21,750)

(81}

3/31/2009

85%

107%

78%

63%

-100%

-100%

-100%
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OTHER MEDICARE MANAGED CARE

I.F.A Fraergency Department Quipatient Visits
Explanation:
Medicare HMOs were promoted as an alternative
to Traditional Medicare, This increase in
enroilees caused an increase in volumes, revenue
and payments.

I\Budpet\OHCA\FY 08\12 Month Filing\Variances over-under 20% 2.xlsx

(8

3/31/2009

-100%
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LAWRENCE AND MEMORIAL HOSPTIAL
OCHA FILING FY 2008
REPORT 250 VARIANCE ANALYSIS

(1) {2)
LINE DESCRIPTION

ANTHEM BLUE CROSS AND BLUE SHIELD OF CONNECTICUT
A3 Qutpatient Charges

Explanation:

Medicaid outpationts visits increased by 37% . This

Increase along with increases in prices and the mix of

procedures utifized by patienis caused revenue fa

increase, Another factor increasing traditional Medicaid

volumas was the closing of a couple of State Medicaid

HMQ plans.

, ANTHEM BLUE CROSS AND BLUE SHIELD OF CONNECTICUT
{A.4 Outpatient Paymenis

Explanation:
Medicaid outpatients visits increased by 37% . This
increase along with increases in prices and the mix of
procedures utlfized by patients caused paymenis to
increase. Another factor increasing iraditfonal Medicaid
volimes was the closing of a coupls of State Medicaid
H/O plans.

ANTHEM BLUE CROSS AND BLUE SHIELD OF CONNECTICUT
LAS Distharges

Explanation:

One factor increasing Anthem Biue Cross volumes was

the closing of a couple of State Medicaid HMO pians and

a farger number of state residents snrofiing In this plan for

Medicaid benefil . Also the popuiation could have

required more carg

ANTHEM BLUE CROSS AND BLUE SHIELD OF CONNECTICUT
LA Qutpatient Visits {Excludes ED Visits}

Explanation:

One factor Increasing Anthem Blue Cross volumes was

the closing of a couple of State Medicald HMO plans and

a larger number of stafe residents enroliing in this plan for

Medicaid benefit . Also the popufation could have

required more care.

ANTHEM BLUE CROSS AND BLUE SHIELD OF CONNECTICUT
LA.8 Emergency Department Qutpatient Visits

Explanation:

One factor increasing Anthem Blue Cross volumes was

the closing of a couple of State Medicaid HMO plans and

a larger number of state residents enrolfing in this plan for

Medicaid benefit . Also the population could have

reguired more care.

ANTHEM BLUE CROSS AND BLUE SHIELD OF CONNECTICUT

L.AG Emergency Department Inpatient Admissions
Explanation:

I:\Budget\OHCA\FY 08\12 Month Filing\Varlances over-under 20% 2.xisx

(3)
FY 2007
AMOUNT

5,033,220

1,555,182

378

5,758

3,340

50

{4)
FY 2008
AMOUNT

8,165,894

2,765,511

477

7.857

4,681

75

3/31/2009

() (6)
AMOUNT %
DIFFERENCE  DIFFERENCE

3,132,774 82%
1,210,319 78%
a9 26%
2,101 37%
1,341 40%
25 50%
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One factor increasing Anthem Blug Crogs volumas was
the tiosing of a couple of State Medicald HMO plans and
a larger number of stafe residents enroliing in this plan for
Madicaid benefit . Also the popuiation could have
fequired more carg.

COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORKOF CT

1.B.1 Inpatient Charges
Explanation:
Community HN oF CT discharges increased by 58% .
This increase along with inereases in prices and the mix
of procedures ulilized by patients caused revente to
increase. Ancther facior increasing traditional Medicaid
volumes was the closing of a couple of State Medicald
HMO plans,

COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK OF CT

1.8.2 [npatient Payments
Explanation:
Communily HN oF CT discharges increased by 58% .
This increase along with increases in prices and the mix
of procedures ufilized by palients caused payments {o
insroase. Another factor increasing traditional Medicald
velurmas was the clesing of a couple of Stafe Medicaid
HMO plans.

CONMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK OF CT

1.8.3 Qutpatient Charges
Explanation:
Maedicsid oufpatients visits increased by 107% . This
increase along with increases in prices and the mix of
procedures ufitized by patients caused revenue (o
increase, Another factor increasing traditional Medicaid
volumes was the closing of a couple of State Medicaid
HMO plans.

COMMURNITY HEALTH NETWORK OF CT

1.B.4 Qutpatient Payments
Explanation:
CHHef CT oulpatients visits increased by 107% . This
increase along with increases in prices and the mix of
procedures uiilized by patlenis caused payments o
increase 113%. Another factor increasing traditional
Medicaid valumes was the clasing of a couple of State
Medicafd HMO plans,

COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK OF CT

L35 Discharges
Explanation:
One factor increasing CHH of CT volumes was the
closing of & couple of State Medicaid HMO plans and a
larger numbsr of state residents enrolling in this plan for
Medicaid coverage . Also the population could have
required more care

COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK OF CT

L.B.6 Patient Days
Explanation:
One faclor increasing CHH of CT volumes was the
cicsing of a couple of State Medicai! HMO plans and a
larger number of state residents enrolling in this plan for
Medicaid coverage . Also the population could have
required more care

I\Budget\OHCAVFY 08\12 Month Filing\Variznces over-under 20% 2.xlsx

2,347,229

454,273

2,388,259

718,621

208

825

3,557,671

925,560

4,877,122

1,531,808

328

1,122

1,210,442

471,287

2,588,863

813,187

120

287

3/31/2009

B2%

104%

108%

113%

58%

36%
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LB.7

1.8.8

LG

L.C.2

L.C3

1.C.4

COMMURNITY HEALTH NETWORK OF CT
Cutpatient Visits (Excludes ED Visits)

. Explanation: e .

Ornie factor Increasing CHH of CT volumes was the
glosing of a couple of Stafe Medicaid HMO plans and a
farger number of state residents enroiling in this plan for
Madicaid coverage . Also the populafion may have
required or sought more care.

COMNUNITY HEALTH NETWORK OF CT

Emergency Department Outpatient Visits

Explanation:

One factor increasing CHH of CT volumes was the
closing of a couple of State Medicaid HMO plans and a
farger number of state residents enrclling in this plan for
Medicaid coverage . Also the population may have
required or sought more care.

COMMURNITY HEALTH NETWORK OF CT

Emergenty Department Inpatient Admissions
Explanation:

One factor increasing CHH of CT volumes was the
closing of a couple of State Medicald HMO pians and s
larger number of stale residents enrofling in this pian for
Medicaid coverage . Also the populalion may have
regufred or sought more cars.

HEALTHNET OF THE NORTHEAST, INC,

inpatient Charges

Explanation:

Heaaithnet discharges docreased by 48% . This decrease
along with Increases in prives and the mix of procedures
utiiized by patients caused revente {0 decrease.
Anocther factor decreasing tragitional Medicald volumes
was the closing of & couple of State Medicald HMO
plans.

HEALTHNET OF THE NORTHEAST, INC,

Inpatient Payments

Explanation:

Healthnet discharges decreased by 48% . This decrease
along with increases in prices and the mix of procedures
utilized by patients caused payrents to decrease.
Another factor decreasing traditional Medicald volumes
was the closing of & couple of Stale Medicaid HMO
plans.

HEALTHNET OF THE NORTHEAST, INC.

Outpatient Charges

Explanation:

HEALTHNE Toutpatients visits decreased by 46% . This
decrease along with increases in prices and the mix of
procedures Uiilized by patients caused revenue o

decraease. Ancther factor dacreasing traditional Medicald

volumes was the clesing of a couple of State Medicaid
HMO pians.

HEALTHNET OF THE NORTHEAST, INC.
Cutpatient Payments
Explanation:

I\Budget\OHCA\FY 08\12 Month Filing\Variantes over-under 20% 2.xisx

2,373

1,788

48

5,353,054

1,623,538

8,582,723

3,134,334

2,979

63

3,831,543

1,035,342

4,673,270

1,568,926

2,540

1,191

17

(1,521,511}

{584.,184)

(3,806,453)

(1,465,408}

3/31/2008

107%

B67%

3T%

-28%

~36%

-46%

-47%
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L.C5

[Howrs

1.C.8

I.C.%

Healthnet outpatients vislis decreased by 46% . This
decrease along with increases in prices and the mix of

_ procedures utilized by patients caused paymentx to
decrease. Another factor decreasing traditional Medicaid

volumes was the closing of a couple of State Medicaid
HMO plans.

HEALTHNET OF THE NORTHEAST, INC.

Discharges

Explanation:

Ancther factor decreasing traditional Heaifhnet volumes
was the withdrawaf of a couple of State Medicaid HMO
products,

HEALTHNET OF THE NORTHEAST, INC.

patient Days

Explanation:

Another factor decreasing traditional Healthnet volumes
was the withdrawal of a couple of State Medicaid HMO
products,

HEALTHNET GF THE MORTHEAST, INC.

Outpatient Visits {Excludes ED Visits)

Explanation:

Another factor dacreasing traditional Healthinet volumes
was the withdrawal of a couple of State Medicald HMO
products.

HEALTHNET OF THE NORTHEAST, INC,

Emergency Department Quipatient Visits

Explanation:

Another factor decreasing iraditional Healthne!t volumes
was the withdrawal of a couple of State Medicaid HMO
products.

SEALTHNET OF THE NORTHEAST, INC.

Emergency Department Inpatient Admissiens
Explanation:

Another factor decreasing traditional Healthnet
vofumes was the withdrawal of a couple of Sfate
Medicaid HMO products.

FIRST CHOICE OF CONNECTICUT, PREFERRED ONE
Inpatient Charges
Explanation:

First Choice/Pref One discharges decreased by 55% .
This decrease along with Increases in prices and the mix
of procedures ulilized by patients caused revenue to
decrease. Anoiher factor decreasing tradifional Medicaid
volumes was the closing of a couple of Stale Madicaid
HMO pians.

FIRST CHOICE OF CONNECTICUT, PREFERRED ONE

inpatient Payments

Explanation:

First Choice/Pref Qne discharges decreassd by 55% .
This decreass along with increases in prices and the mix
of procedures utilized by patients raused payments to
decrease. Another factor decreasing fraditional Medicaid
volumes was the cfosing of a couple of State Medicaid
HMG pians.

FIRST CHOICE OF CONNECTICUT, PREFERRED ONE
Qutpatient Charges
Explanation:

1\Budget\CHCAVFY 08\12 Month Filing\Variances over-under 20% 2.xisx

587

1,884

8,508

5,862

101

858,673

186,414

607,498

307 (290)
1,080 (795)
3,073 (4,535)
2,729 (3,133)

66 (35)
327,878 {531,795}
82,842 (103,572)
313,380 (294,118)

3/31/2009

-49%

42%

-53%

-53%

-35%

-62%

-56%

-48%
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Medicaid cufpatients visits decreased by 48% . This
decrease along with increases in prices and the mix of

_ procedures utiized by patients caused revenus to

volumes was the closing of a couple of Stafe Medicaid
HMO plans.

FiRST CHOICE OF CONNECTICUT, PREFERRED ONE

Outpatient Payments

Explanation:

Medicaid outpatients visits decreased by 48% . This
decrease along with increases in prices and the mix of
procedures utifized by patients caused paymentx to
decrease. Another fector decreasing traditional Medicaid
voftmes was the closing of a coupie of Siate Medicaid
HMQ plans.

FIRST CHOICE OF CONNECTICUT, PREFERRED ONE

Dischargas

Explanation: -

Another factor decreasing fraditional 1st Choice of CT,
Preferred One volumes was the withdrawal of a coupls of
State Medicaid HMO products.

FIRST CHOICE OF CONNECTICUT, PREFERRED ONE

Patient Days

Explanation:

Another factor decreasing fraditional 1st Choice of CT,
Preferred One volumes was the withdrawal of a couple of
State Medicald HMO products.

FIRST CHOICE OF CONNECTICUT, PREFERRED ONE

Outpatient Visits {Excludes £D Visits)

Explanation:

Another factor decreasing traditional 1st Choice of CT,
Preferred Oneg volurnes was the withdrawal of a couple of
State Medicaid HMO products.

FIRST CHOICE OF CONNECTICUT, PREFERRED ONE

Emergancy Department Dutpatient Visits

Explanation:

Anather faclor decreasing traditional 1st Choice of CT,
Freferrat One volumes was the withdrawal of & couple of
Stafe Medicaid HMO products.

I‘\Budget\DHCA\FY 08\12 Month Filing\Variances over-under 20% 2.xlsx

182,677

55

267

517

547

98,872

25

109

287

222

3/31/2008

(83,805} -46%
(30) -55%
(158) -58%
{230} -44%
{325} -58%
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LAWRENGE AND MEMORIAL HOSPTIAL
OCHA FILING FY 2008
REPORT 300 VARIANCE ANALYSIS

I8 {2
_x;ffsi& ‘ DESCRIPTION

LAS  Prophis Expeies’
Eaptanation R
Seversl Vondbss wite Bregidin FYQU08 that vt Enoy prepoid s FY 2068

LB ol iy Trubtes
Explanation:
Spedic Tragh Rl incvpased by S Proililn front frior gods

ECS Crnstgln iy pregpess
‘Explanation!

Thie bsprnase ford¥ BAEE projaas s due tothe bniation of b SaEmRd Tl Sen tthing, it

rapisctinietped deveral ongoing Infnermation Services prpias

i Meeaunts Paynbin and Roorued Biramrs
Exntguation:

ol prvdbly nceioted 4 850,008 frm privt et 8 Akrus SR EeaE by SHERIO00

HAG, Due o Pady Poyers.
Zxplasation: ]
“rnticiphad LihiSes G0 to Medivore BAC oudit o costriptet seishisents

.44 Dueso AlFaes
Explapation. _ _
Interivmpany GREIE Bt Aot lorgieendenled dntil EY 2N whih covFed Il Gl 20t
v bk Eale 'ﬁg’gﬁsz’f{ e deETige

{LAF Other Curest Liabllities

Explanation:
Change ip deffered-revenus

HABS ‘ansusd Pangion Lighilly
Explanation:

Avtruid Sl per Aot fppor odiatment abyeot e

102 Towprony Resticka Her s

Exptanations:
Changeinseieived, Ao &ﬁ%ﬁvww#{';ﬁ?{’#fﬁﬁﬁm{@#ﬁ’ﬁ st itly s 1 Motk ond Bind
mkat Lhenges.

Fladger \OHEAREY IR L Manth Tilingarinnces overinder 205 355

3
#2007
AMOUNRT

1,550,212

10618087

4830218

SRR A

460858

195528

53183

18,800,508

0,953,063

I

# {5} {8)
FY 2008 AMOUNT %
'AMOUNT  DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE

2,026,185 458573 B
12,969,358 2,384,281 245
1AV R bl ik 0%
53880 BEDHY 26%
faReYy 317608 6%
FrrEtt 228,282 147%
308,575 {133,157 259
50,551,260 4,050,778 Bah
Fattzar [(2.022,868) Rexiy
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LAWRENCE AND MEMORIAL HOSFTIAL
OLHA FILING FY 2608

Sl

B4

g8

.1

(2
DESCRIPTION
L Ciatity Lare
Explanation:

Wit e palieedd gusktving far Chaply Sare the Singed triteled, Foreakedt

g AnSels Bekastll Trof Restichivns

Explohition: L _
LgpmbE flowrends & Momotivt Biatfuctery Saciity Honured SICOKswar Iy ie purchise of

e nEinsent for BT R gy

fad Dbl

Expianatfcn:

ol Bt Expensn ing dalouiolid herinnt of Gross aed Netrevaisic, A (Hets Reving® iorregis
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LAWRENCE AND MEMORIAL HOSPTIAL :
OCHA FILING FY 2008 i
REPORT 400 VARIANCE ANALYSIS e U o PR e . T |

(1) (2) {3) W (5) (8)
FY:20407 Fy 2608 AMOUNT %
LINE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT  AMOUNT  DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE
8 Neonatal ICU 2,908 2,335 {573) -20%
Explanation:

Inpatient NICU days decressed In FY08. Nat as many newborns requiring this care

I\Budget\OHCA\FY 08\12 Manth Filing\Variances aver-under 20% 2.xisx 1% of 25
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LAWRENCE AND MEMORIAL HQSPTIAL
OCHA FILING FY 2008
... REPORT: 450 VARIANCE ANALYSIS.

(1) {2) (3) {4 (8) {8}
FY 2007 FY 2008 AMOUNT %
LINE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE
B.3 MRI Scans {A) Emargency Depariment Scans 54 101 47 87%
Explanation:

More ulilization for ER patients

D.1 PET/CT Scans (A) inpatient Scans 8 6 2) ~25%

Explanation:

PET Scans are usually done as an O/P procedure.
Smail change in small number creates a big
percentage change

.1 Linear Accelerator Procedures inpatient Proceduras 470 231 (239) ~51%
Explanation:
Fewer patients requlring Inpatient proceduras

F. Cardiac Catheterization Procedures
2 Cuipatient Procedures 440 343 {97} -22%
Explanation:

Less palients presenting for this service

L.5 Hospltal Clinic Visits Specialty Clinic Visits 14,185 7,641 (6,544) -46%
Explanation:

The procedures performed In the Clinic are now
included in Associated Specialist statistical counts

Other Hospital Cutpatient Visits Rehabilitation
M. 1 {PT/OTIST) 33,355 73,576 40,221 121%

Explanation:

The vislt stalistic was in place for a full year in FY 08.
This statistical procedure count did not exsist in FY
2007,

M.3 Other Hospita! Qutpatient Vigits Chemotherapy 713 1,327 614 86%

Explanation:
Increase utflization of OF Chemotherapy visits

Hospltal Full Time Equivalent Employees Total
N.2 Physician FTEs 40 19 21) -53%

Explanation:
Professional employees who can bill for their services joined Associated Specialists

I\Budget\DHCA\FY 08\12 Month Flling\Variances over-under 20% 2.xlsx 20 of 25




LAWRENCE AND MEMORIAL HGSPTIAL
OCHAFILING FY 2008
REPORT 5040 VARIANCE ANALYSIS

LINE DESCRIETION,

1.A.13  Medicara Quipatient - Culpalient Paymanls/Outpatient Charges
Explanation:
The Hospilal increased if's prices, these prics increases in the case of Medicare do
nol genarate any adaitional payments because of most of Medicare OF Is payed
on APCS, Fee Schadules or some other fixed paymenl system. In addition the
procedures ulilized by patlents and the rates paid by Medicare changed from the
previous year,

|A.19  Madicare Tolals Total Allowances
Expiaration:
The Hospital increased it's prices, these price increases in the casa of Medicare do
not generate any addilional payments because of most of Madicare OF Is payed
on APCs, Fee Schedules or some other fixed payment system. In addition the
procedures ulitized by patients end the rates paid by Medicara changed from the
previous year.

L84S Nop-Governmaenl Oulpatient - Medicare-Non Governmeant OP PMTIOPED
Explanatlon:

KMany Factors that do not pertain directly 1o Non-Governement Paymenis efiect this
calculation.” Medicare Inpalient & Ouipailient Charges, Medicare Discharges, Non
Gaoverniment IP Charges and Discharges. The changss in prices of # procsdurs,
paymenls and mix of proceduras ulilized aff affect this calowlation

18,20 Nan-Government Oulpatien] - Culpatian! Upper Limil {Cvar) f Underpaymenl
Explanation:

HMany Factors that do noi perfain dicectly fo Non-Governement Payments elfect this
caloulation, Medicare inpalient & Qulpaifient Charges, Medicare Discharges, Non
Gavernment 1P Charges and Discharges,. The changes in geices of @ procsdurs,
paymenis and mis of procedures uifiized all effect this celculalion, An addifioral
facior is the QFED npreased under this caloufation melhodology

1.B.24  Non-Government Totals - Tolal Upper Limil {Over) / Underpayment
Explanation:

MMany Factors thal do not perlain directly o Non-Governement Payments effect this
calculation. | Medicare Inpatient & Cutpailient Charges, Medicare Discharges, Non
Government 1P Charges and Discharges. The changes in prices of a procedure,
payments ard mix of procetiures ulilized alf affect this calculation

{.C.11  Uninsurad Palient Days
Explanation:
Fewar Uninsured presented themselves for care and those thal did requirad fewsr
patient days

1.C.17  Uninsured Qulpatiient Charges / npatlent Charges
Explanztion:

More OF visits and fewaer IF dischiarges, mix of procedures ulllized by palients ang
changes I prices of procedurgs all confribuf to the change In this percenfage ratio.

L.D.1 Medicald Inpatienl - Inpatlent Acerued Charges
Explanation:
Aincrease of 304 Discharges (16%), mix of procedures ulllized and prive intreases
caused IP ravenue 1o increase 20% '

0.2 Modicaid Inpalienl - Inpatisnl Accrued Paymenls (1P PMT)

Explanation:
A increase of 304 Discharges (16%} and an fncreass in the paymen per discharge
cilsed payrments lo increase significentfy

.03 Madicad Inpalignt - Inpalient Payments / Inpatient Chargas
Expianation:
A increase in the payment per tischarge caused e pepmen| percent fo increase
significantly

10,68 Medicald Inpatient - Case mix Adjusled Discharges (GMAD)
Explanatlan:
A incresse of 304 Discharges (16%) plus a 5% inereasa of the casemix is causing
the CMAD to increass by 22%

L0L7  Madicaid inpatienl - Inpalient Acerued Payment 7 CMAD

18Budgeh\OHCAVRY 18412 Manth Fifing\Variances over-under 20% Zadsx

(3
FY 2007
AMOUNT

44.15%

85,867,244

(638)

{9,433,299)

(22,240,771)

271.00%

21,862,715

6,595,191

30.16%

1472

4,480

W
FY 2008
AMODUNT

¢

31.21%

104,140,450

{1,774)

(20,572,830}

(35,942,220}

914

336.51%

26,122,813

10,183,285

29:02%

1,785

5,678

{5)
AMOUNT
DIFFERENCE

-83.04%

18,153,209

(936}

(11,139,331)

(13,701,448)

(282)

B5,51%

4,270,088

3,596,084

B.84%

323

1,198

3312009

w
%
DIFFERENCE

~24%

21%

112%

118%

62%

~24%

24Y%,

20%

55%

29%

22%

27%
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10D

LD.10

D2

LD.21

1.D.24

LE21

iF.2

LF.3

LET

I.F.g

I.LF.10

Explanation:
An increase in the paymen! per discherge and changes in case mix caused
payments per CMAD to increase,

Medicare inpatiant « Medicaid 1P PMT/CMAD

Explanatien:

The Medicare Paymaent per Discharge Increased stightly (apprx. $100) but the
Medicald Per Discharge amouol appirx. 31,200

Medicaid Inpatient - Inpatient Upper Limil (Qver) f Underpayment
Explanatlon;

Many Faetors thal do not partain direclly 1o Medicsd Payments effec! ihis
caleutation. Medicare Inpatient & Quipaitient Charges, Medicare Dfscharges,
Medicald (P Charges and Dischacges: The changes in prices of a prosedore,
paymeals and miy of grocedures ulitzed afl effect this calcuialion. An additional
facior s the OFPED increased under this caloulation methodology

Medicald Inpalient - Inpalient Acorugd Fayment / Patiant Day

Explanatton:

A Combination of a apprx $1,200 per discharge payment Increess ond & stight
decrease in Length of slay, increases ihe payments per day

Medicare Quipalient - Medicald OF PMT 7 OPED
Explanatlon:

Changes in the Hospital pricing siructure influenced bolh Medicare Grass 1P & OF
Havenue, changes i procadures wlifized in caloulalirg Madicare Payments, and
Medicard IP & OP chatags, payments all effeqt ihis caleulalion

Medicard Tolals - Total Ascrued Payments
Explanation:

Additional voiume on both the 1P & OF areas, mixlure of procedures Utilized and
changes in paymeni rale are causes of e Increase of paymenis

Kadicaid Totls ~ Total Upper Limit (Over) / Underpaymant
Explanation:

Many Faclors thal do nol pedain directly lo Medicaid Paymenls effect this
seleulation, Medicara Inpatient & Ouipaifient Charges, Medicare Discharges,
Medicald IF Gharges and Discharges, The changes in prices of 8 procedure,
paymeats and mix of pracedures Willzed ail effact this cafcufation

Other Medical Assistance Oulpatlent - Medicare - OMA OF PMT/ICMAD
Explanationt

Dearease In P Volume, Changes in Medicare Paymenls and olher factors are
causing the OMA OP PMT/CMAD lo decrease by -30%

Gihar Madical Assislance Qutpalien? - Outpatient Upper Limit (Over) 7
Undgrpaymant

Expianation:

Degrease in 12 Voiume, Changes in Medicare Payments and other factors arg
causing the OM4 CP PMTICMAD ta decrease by ~30%

Tolal Madics! Assistanee - inpalient Accrued Paymenls (1P PMT)
Exglanation:

Incresses in Medicaid payment rales and increased volume are causing [P
payiments to ingrass

Total Medical Assistance - Inpatient Paymenls / inpatient Charges

Explanatton:

Increases in Medicaid payment rales increased more than gharpes causing the IP
payment percent ¢ Increase

Tolai Medical Assisiance - Inpalient Accrued Payment / CMAD
Explanation:

An incraass in the payment per discharge and changes in case mix caused
paymanls per CMAL lo increase.

Tolal Medical Assistance - Medicare Total Medical Assistancs IP PMT/CMAD
Explanation:

Changes in the Hospifal prising siriclure influenced both Medicars Gross IF
paymenls, changes in procedures uliifzad in calculaling Medicars Payments
changes in case mix, and TMA IR paymenis all effect this calcutation

Totai Madical Assistance - Inpalient Upper Limil {0Over) / Underpaymenl
Explanation:

1:\Budge t\OHCAVFY 08\12 Manth Fillng\Varkances over-under 20% 2.xisx

2,394

3,524,178

784

2,712

14,473,288

9,174,166

3,533

1,471,176

7,958,345

26.64%

4,197

2,678

5,077,046

T 1,284

2,323,536

1,077

1,503

18,140,556

5,683,257

2,464

1,027,123

11,405,765

356.80%

1,809

3,695,008

{1,190)

{1,200,642)

23

(1,209)

4,667,268

(2,290,899)

{1,068)

{444,082)

3,447,420

7.16%

BGY

{869)

{1,081,950)

3/31/2009

grry

-34%

3%

A5,

2%

-38%

-30%

«30%

43%

25%

23%

-32%

-21%
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Many Faclors that do nat periain directly io Tola! Medical Assislance Paymenls
sffect ihis calculation, Medicare inpalient §& Outpailent Chargas, Medicare
Discharges, Tots! Medical Assistance iF Charges and (ischarges. The changes
in prices of a procedure, payments and mix of praceduces ulilized all effedt this
eatouiation o o C

I.LF.12  Tolal Medical Assislance - Inpatient Accruad Payment / Pelient Day
Explanation:
An increase in payments per discharge caused this variation

LE.21  Tatal Medical Assislance - Medicare - Tolal Medical Assistance OP PMT/OPED
Explanation:

Changes in the Hospital pricing structure inflienced bolh Meditare Gross IP & OF
Revanus, changes in proceduras utilizad in calcufaling Medivare Paymenls, and
Madicaid IP & OF chureys, paymonts alf effect this calcufalion

I,F.22  Tolal Medical Assislance - Quipalient Upper Limit {Over) } Undarpayment
Explanation:
Many Faolors that do nol pertain directly to Total Medicsl Assistance Payments
effect this calcllativn, Medicare Inpatient & Outpaltien! Charges, Medicare
ischarges, Total Medicat Assistanice IP Gharges and Discharges, The changes
in prices of a procedure, payments and mix of procedures wiilized il effect this
cafouelion

1.F.24 Tolal Madicat Agsistance Tolals - Total Accroed Payments
Explanation:
{noreasad voluma, and paymenl rates caused this lngréase

LH.1 Other Data - Olher Operating Reverue
Explanation:
Other Oparaling Revenue increased due lo additionsi rental incame from afiliates,
purchased ovlside services from affiliates, and fringe heneiis.

LH.4  Gost of Uncompensated Care - Charity Care {Chargas)
Explanation:
More pateints qualiiied for Chardly Cars

ILH.5 Cost of Uncompensated Care « Bag Dabls {Charges)
Explanation:

8o Debt Expense Is o colowlated percent of Gross ond Net revenue, As Gross Revenie
increases the Expense alsa increases . The percent [ based on experienca

ILH.6 Cost of Untompensated Care - Uncompansated Care (Charges)
EBxplanation:
See Cost of Uncompensaled Care Cherly 4 Bad Dabls ahove

LH.B  Total Medicat Assislance Underpaymen! - Total Accrued Payments
Explanation:
Many Faclors that go nol perta direstly to Tolal Medicel Assistance Paymienls
effect $his calewlation, Medicare Inpatiant & Oulpaitient Charges, Medicare
Discharges, Yotal Medical Assistanice 1P Charges and Discharges. The changeas
in prices of a procaduce, payments and mix of procedures viiiized ail effoct this
caltulation

V.1 Calculsted Underpaymenl - Medlcald
Explanation:

Kany Faolors that go nol periain direclly to Medicad RPaymenls affect this
calculation. Medicars Inpatienl & Quipaitient Charges, Medicare Diseharges,
Medicaid IF Charges an Discharges. The changas in prices of a procedure,
payments and mix of procadures utitleed all effect this celowlalion. An additional
faslor is Ihe OFED increased under Ihis calewlation methodology

IABudget\OHTAEY 08112 Month Filisg\Variznces aver-under 20% 2.xlsx

741

2,049

7,121,153

17,088,603

8,887,106

2,064,407

13,840,182

15,904,589

17,069,803

5,649,979

295

1,647

4,588,844

21,527,882

11,202,388

2,983,821

16,988,650

19,973,471

21,527,882

3,559,721

{(1.202)

(2,534,308)

4,458,279

2,515,280

919,414

3,149,468

4,080,882

4,438,279

(2,000, 258)

3/31/200%

34%

42%

-36%

26%

29%

45%

23%

26%

26%

-37%.

24 of 2%




LAWRENCE ANG MEMORIAL HOSPTIAL
OCHA FILING FY 2008
REPORT 650 VARIANCE ANALYSIS

n (2

LINE DESCRIPTIO

EINE DESCRIPTION

A.2  Number of Approved Applicanis
Explanation:
More patients qualffied in FY 2008 also more appliad

A3 Total Charges
Explanation:
With more pelients applving, qualifying and increase in charges mote
Charily Care was granted

A.B  Tolai Cost
Explanation:
With mora patients applying, qualifying and the RCC increasing the cost
of Charity Care increased

A8 Charily Gare - Inpalienl Chargas
Explanation:
Charily increased overall and more (P patients qualified this year

A5 Charity Care - Quipatient Charges {Excludes ED Charges)
Explanation:
With morg patients applying, qualifving and increase in chargas more
Charity Care was granfed :

A.15 Charily Care ~ Numnber of Oulpalient Visils (Excludes ED Visils)
Explanation;
With more palients applying, quallfying and Increase in charges more
Charlty Care was granted

B.2 Bad Debls - Quipalienl Senvices (Extludes ED Bad Debig)

Explanation:

Inadvertently the FY 2007 OF Bad Debt was transposed with the £Y 2007 ER Bad Debl.
The FY 2007 number should have been §3,162,621 crealing a 31,325,560 difference ara
42% increase. Bad Debt Expense i3 a calculated parcent of Gross end Nel revenue. As
Gross Revenue increases the Expense aiso increases . The percenl! Is based on
experence

8.3 Bad Dehbls - Emergency Depaniment

Explanation:

Inadvarterlly Hre FY 2007 OF Bad Debl was lransposed with the FY 2007 ER Had Debt,
The FY 2007 rumber should kave been 86,680,884 crealing a $1,307,761 diffsrence or a
20% increase. Bad Debt Expense is a caleulaled parcent of Gross and Nel revenue, As
Gross Revenus increasas e Expense also increases , The percent Is based on
experience.

B.4  Tolal Bad Debts {A)
Explanation:

Bod Debt Expense is @ colculated pertent of Gross and Net revenue. -As Gross Revernue
increases the Expense olso Increases . The percent is bused on experignce

C.1 Charlly Care (A}
Explanation:
With more patients applying, qualifying and increase in charges more
Charily Care was granted

.2 Bad Debls {A)

Explanation:

Bad Debl Expense is a calowlated percen! of Gross and Net revenug. As Gross
Revenue Increases the Expenee also increases . The percanl is based on
experience

.3 Tolal Uncompensaled Cars (A)
Explanation:

See Cos! of Uncompensated Care Charify & Bad Debis above 0.1 & C.2

\Hudget\OHCAVFY 08\12 Month Filing\Variances over-under 20% 2.xlsx

{3) i

FY 2007 FY 2008

AMOUNT AMOUNT
1,249 1,764
2,064,407 2,083,621
1,048,545 1,636,357
$488,368 $a57,478
985,670 1,666,808
1,679 2,561
6,689,884 4,488,181
3,162,621 7,997,645
18,840,182 16,989,650
$2.084,407 §2,983,821
13,840,182 16,989,650
15,804,689 19,073,471

(5}.. .
AMOUNT

3/31/2009

(6)
%%

DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE

515

919,414

586,812

$469,110

701,228

882

(2,201,703)

4,835,024

3,148,468

$519,414

3,149,468

4,068,882

41%

45%

56%

32%

70%

53%

~33%

153%

23%

46%

23%

26%

24 of 25

N




3345009

G Uninimpensuted S < Quiﬂaﬁem&»maa {ﬁx!ﬂuﬁéﬁ Bl uneGany’ 7,585 5040 HI807R- {18044 ~2B%
Erplanationy Co oo :
“Witls rinte palinfts apptiing, ?}'iiai“f”y;!’ig anincrease I Charges more-
Ghamy Ciare wats granied and God Denlsihsroasal Tutnise thoy me o
poarcont.of charges. Bop Expignalion 52 &hove

T dnsimpensiied Gare - Henifanty Separine 3792.090 E527,680 4,804,100 1B31%
Explanation; '
With MGG patanty apiing. faiiiing i ncrose iy t:hafgcm g
Cﬁf}rﬁy e s prardad and Bau Hobls iretiuset Bacaute thod et a
parsent of clrarge. See Explanation B.5-above

€57 Tolsl Uncompiersaled e (43 1500560 49878471 4,066,887 28%

Exglaﬁaiium

Wil e Bodionlby a;z;ify!ng, c}usff g sed indrddss In e meng
Chaty Cars was ;;ffﬁﬂmd ang Bad Debieincrpased-batause oy e
percelEY Lhinibs

S\BUREVOHEANY DET2 M0t FiRngvarisrices avor-unter 20% L P of iy




M.

Sy

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

OFFICE OF HEALTH CARE ACCESS

oDI RELL CRISTINE A. VOGEL

(GOVERNOR COMMISSIONER

June 17, 2009

Mr. Bruce Canumings

President & Chief Executive Officer
Lawrence & Memorial Hospital

365 Montauk Avenue

New London, CT (6320

Subject: FY 2008 Annual Reporting, FY 2008 Twelve Months Actual Filing
and FY 2009 Hospital Budget Filing, Notarized Hospital Filing Affidavit

Dear Mr. Cumnmings:

The Office of Health Care Access (*OHCA”) has completed its review of the FY 2008 Annual Reporting,
FY 2008 Twelve Months Actual Filing and the FY 2009 Hospital Budget Filing submissions received
from acute care general hospitals. During the last few years, I have been trying to improve the overall
submission and review process of the hospital financial filings with OHCA. Last year we completely
overhauled the hospital reporting database and created a more user-friendly database environment. The
feedback regarding the new Hospital Reporting System (“HRS™) has been generally positive.

In efforts to create further efficiencies and to make the financial data available for publication sooner, 1
am requesting that each hospital President/CEO confirm the quality of the information and data that was
provided to OHCA in these three submissions, Therefore, I have enclosed a Hospital Filing Affidavit for
you to read, initialize each of the three (3) statements and have your signature notarized, which will attest
to the accuracy of this information and data. Please realize that OHCA will be using the data that
currently exists in your hospital’s HRS submissions, and that OHCA will not be editing or altering these
submissions in any manner after we receive this affidavit.

Please submit to OHCA an original and one (1) copy of the enclosed Hospital Filing Affidavit, notarized,
signed, and dated no later than Tuesday. June 30, 2009,

Once we have received completed Affidavits from all of the hospitals, please know that you are able to
request your final data as well as that of other hospitals umder the Freedom of Information Act.

tine A. V6 -

Cris 'gﬁi‘

Commissioner
CAV:md
Enclosure

cc: Lugene Inzana, Vice President & Chief Financial Officer

An Afftrmative Action / Egual Opporturity Employer
410 Capitol Avenue, MS #13HCA, PO. Box 340308, Bartford, Connecticut 06134-0308
Telephene: (860) 418-7001 » Toll free (800) 797-9638
Fax: (860) 418-7053




AFFIDAVIT

CERTIFICATION TO THE STATE, OF CONNECTICUT
OFFICE OF HEALTH CARE ACCESS

OF THE HOSPITAL’S FY 2008 ANNUAL REPORTING, FY 2008 TWELVE
MONTHS ACTUAL FILING AND FY 2009 HOSPITAL BUDGET FILING

1, Bruce D. Cummings |  President/CEO, of
(Print Name)

Lawrence & Memorial _Hoépi.ta]. _
{Print Hospital Name)

hereinafter referred to as “the Hospital”, being duly sworn, depose and state that the
information submitted to the Office of Health Care Access that is contained in:

1. The Hospital’s FY 2008 Annual Reporting concerning the Hospital’s actual results from
operations, both in hard copy and in each of the Hospital Reporting System Reports, is
true, accurate, complete and consistent with the FY 2008 Annual Reporting General

Instructions provided to the Hospital by the Office of Health Care Access; and
(initial)

2. The Hospital’s FY 2008 Twelve Months Actual Filing and FY 2009 Hospital Budget
Filing concerzing the Hospital’s actual results from operations and the Hospital’s
operating budget, respectively, both in hard copy and in each of the Hospital Reporting
System Reports, is true, accurate, complete and consistent with the FY 2008 Twelve
Months Actual Filing and FY 2009 Hospital Budget Fﬂmg General Instructions prov1ded

it

to the Hospital by the Office of Health Care Access; and - s
Goitial)

3. The Hospital’s FY 2008 Hospital Reporting System, Report 600, is identical to the
information upon which the Hospital’s FY 2008 Report of Independent Accountants on
Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures is based; S

{initial)
1s accurate and comect to the best of my knowledge and can be released for public use,

‘,:, 4::;”‘*;%‘* e . cf,.c”ﬂ’?/i«ﬁ’

(Signature) ' " ' T (Date}

Subscribed and sworn o before me on Glaslo g

Ubtuagoss

'Nmagy?nb ic [ Co i
CAUELINE &, $ﬂ6§5mﬁ
mm&%ggé}m %ﬁfé’}'m
?&M it uﬁ'}w m S
My commission expires: - (alic] 13




Roberts, Karen

——— S AR
From: Roberts, Karen

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 10:24 AM

To: ‘Durand, Crista’'

Subject: RE: OHCA Inquiry regarding Joslin satellite location

That is fine Crista. We will expect your response then.
Sincerely,

Karen Roberts

Principal Health Care Analyst
Department of Public Health
Office of Health Care Access
{860} 418-7041
karen.roberts@ct.gov

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 9:56 AM
To: Roberts, Karen
Subject: RE: OHCA Inquiry regarding Joslin satellite location

Good Morning Karen,

L+M is reguesting an extension on the Joslin OCHA inquiry until Friday, February 14, 2014. We have found additional
information, that we believe we make our response more accurate and meaningful. Thank you for your consideration.

Regards,

Crista

Crista Durand

Vice President, Strategic Planning
365 Montauk Avenue

New London, CT 06320
860.442.0711, ext. 2073
cdurand(@lmhosp.ore

LAWRENCE 1
SMEMORIAL | 2

From: Roberts, Karen [mailto:Karen.Roberts@ct.qov]

Sent: Friday, February 07, 2014 3:45 PM

To: Durand, Crista

Subject: RE: OHCA Inquiry regarding Joslin satellite location




Hi Crista — Your voicemail indicates that you need another week to respond to the further inquiry guestions. On
Monday, can you send me a brief email indicating when the hospital will be send the information in and I'll let Kim
Martone know. Thanks very much. Karen

Karen Roberts :
Principal Health Care Analyst
Department of Public Health
Office of Health Care Access
(860) 418-7041
karen.roberts@ct.gov

From: Durand, Crista [mailto:cdurand@Imhosp.org]

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2014 11:33 AM

To: Roberts, Karen

Subject: RE: OHCA Inguiry regarding Joslin satellite location

Hi Karen,

We should be able to respond to your questions today. My apologies for the delay. Thank you.

Regards,
Crista

- Crista Durand

Vice President, Strafegic Planning
365 Montauk Avenue

New London, CT 06320
860.442.0711, ext. 2073

cdurand@lmhosp.org
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From: Roberts, Karen [mailto:Karen.Roberts@ct.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:34 AM

To: Durand, Crista

Subject: FW: OHCA Inquiry regarding Joslin satellite location

Hi Crista — can you send me an email reply indicating the timeframe for the response to the inquiry below which was
sent on 12/30™. Thank you. Karen

Sincerely,

Karen Roberts

Principal Health Care Analyst
Department of Public Health
Office of Health Care Access
(860) 418-7041
karen.roberts@ct.gov




From: Roberts, Karen

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2013 12:18 PM

To: 'Durand, Crista'

Cc: Martone, Kim

Subject: RE: OHCA Inquiry regarding Joslin satellite location

Hi Crista:

Thank you for submitting the Hospital’s response to OHCA's inquiry on December 13, 2013. | have a couple of further
clarification guestions regarding this matter.

1) The Mystic location of the Joslin Diabetes Center received CON authorization in 2002 under Docket Number 02-
541. This location is also described by the Hospital as a hospital service in its CON in 2006 under Docket Number
06-30710-CON for the Old Saybrook location. Please clarify that prior to 2008, tawrence & Memorial Hospital
was the provider of this service and the legal entity which recorded the volume, revenue and expenses on its
books.

2} Did Lawrence & Memorial Hospital discontinue any service line or cost center as a result of the 2008 change
wherein ASSECT became the provider of the Mystic Diabetes services.

3) What is the status of the Joslin Diabetes Center services that were approved under Docket Number 06-30710-
CON for the Old Saybrook location.

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
{860) 418-7041
karen.roberts@ct.gov

From: Durand, Crista [mailto:cdurand@Imhaosp.org]

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 12:17 PM

To: Roberts, Karen

Cc: Martone, Kim; Patel, Shraddha

Subject: RE: OHCA Inquiry regarding Josiin satellite location

Thank you for granting the extension to L+M.

Regards,
Crista

Crista Durand

Vice President, Strategic Planning
365 Montauk Avenue

New Londen, CT 06320
860.442.0711, ext. 2073
cdurandi@lmhosp.org
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

On November 26, 2013, the Office of Health Care Access (OHCA) received your request for an extensicn of ten business
days for the Hospital to respond to OHCA’s November 7, 2013 inquiry into the removal of the Joslin Diabetes Center
satellite location in Mystic from the Hospital's license. In response, OHCA is allowing this extension of time to file a
response to OHCA's questions from November 29, 2013 to Friday, December 13, 2013. Please file a response no later
than end of business day on December 13™. This notification of time extension is sent by facsimile only. Please contact
me at {860) 418-7041 or karen.roberts@ct.gov if you have any further questions in this matter.

Sincerely,

Karen Roberts

Principal Health Care Analyst
Department of Public Health
Office of Health Care Access
{(860) 418-7041
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
such information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this message in etror, or have
reason to believe you are not authorized to receive it, please promptly delete this message and notify the sender
by e-mail.




STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
Office of Health Care Access

April 29, 2014

Ms. Crista Durand

Vice President, Strategic Planning,
Marketing and New Business Development

Lawrence + Memorial Hospital

365 Montauk Avenue

New London, CT 06320

RE:  Certificate of Need Determination; Report Number 14-31910-DTR
The termination of the services at two Joslin Diabetes Centers as hospital-based services
Lawrence + Memorial Hospital

Dear Ms. Durand:

On November 7, 2013, the Office of Health Care Access ("OHCA") initiated an inquiry
regarding the operational status of the Lawrence + Memorial Hospital’s Joslin Diabetes Center in
Mystic. OHCA received information in response to its inquiry on December 13, 2013 and
February 13, 2014. OHCA's determination issued herein is based on the following information:

1. Lawrence & Memorial Hospital, Inc. ("Hospital") is a general hospital licensed by the
Department of Public Health under Connecticut General Statutes Chapter 368v and is a
health care facility for purposes of Connecticut General Statutes Chapter 368z.

2. Associated Specialists of Southeastern Connecticut, Inc. is an active, non-stock
corporation affiliated with the Hospital. The following information is found in the notes
of the Hospital's FY 2008 audited financial statements regarding this affiliated entity:

"Effective January 1, 2008, Associated Specialists of Southeastern Connecticut,
Inc. (Associated Specialists) was established. On April 1, 2008, Associated
Specialists began billing under their own provider numbers. This is a wholly
owned entity of the Hospital."

3. The term Health Care Facility as defined in Connecticut General Statutes Chapter 368z
includes "any parent company, subsidiary, affiliate or joint venture, or any combination
thereof, of any such facility or institution.”

Aw Equal Opportunity Provider
(If you require aid/accommodation to participate fully and fairly, contact us either by phone, fax or email)
410 Capitol Ave., MS#13HCA, P.0O.Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134-0308
Telephone: (860) 418-7001 Fax: (860) 418-7053 Email: OHCA@ct.gov
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4, FEffective November 5, 2013, the satellite called Joslin Diabetes Center located at 14
Clara Drive in Mystic was removed from the Hospital’s license. The removal of this
satellite precipitated the initiation of the OHCA inquiry into the operational status of
these services.

5. The Hospital was the provider of the services at the Joslin Diabetes Centers in Mystic and
in Old Saybrook until 2008. The Hospital was the legal entity that recorded the volume,
revenue and expenses on its books for these services.

6. The Hospital’s affiliate, Associated Specialists, is currently the legal entity that records
volumes, revenues and expenses on its books related to the diabetes services'. Associated
Specialists has been the provider of these services since 2008. No disruption of services
occurred with the service transfer that took place in 2008.

7. Connecticut General Statutes §19a-638(a)(2) stated the following at the time of the
transfer of services which occurred as of April 1, 2008: "Each health care facility or
institution or institution or state health care facility or institution, including any mpatient
rehabilitation facility, which intends to introduce any additional function or service into
its program of health care shall submit to the office, prior to the proposed date of the
institution of such function or service, a request for permission to undertake such function
or service."

8. Connecticut General Statutes §19a-638(a)(3) stated the following at the time of the
transfer of services which occurred as of April 1, 2008: "Each health care facility or
institution or state health care facility or institution which intends to terminate a
health service offered by such facility or institution or reduce substantially its total
bed capacity, shall submit to the office, prior to the proposed date of such termination
or decrease, a request to undertake such termination or decrease."

! Associated Specialists terminated the Old Saybrook location in January 2013. The location was closed and
dissolved.
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Based upon a review of the matter outlined above, OHCA determines the following:

a. Lawrence + Memorial Hospital is required to file a Certificate of Need request for the
termination of Joslin Diabetes Center services that occurred in 2008.

b. Associated Specialists of Southeastern Connecticut, Inc., an affiliate of the Hospital and a
health care facility, is required to file a Certificate of Need request for the establishment
of Joslin Diabetes Center services that occurred in 2008.

The Certificate of Need requests may be filed as one combined application with the Hospital and
Associates Specialists as Applicants. Further, the Applicants should include in the Certificate of
Need application any other services that were transferred from the Hospital to Associated
Specialists at that time. OHCA will allow the Hospital and Associated Specialists of
Southeastern. Connecticut, Inc. to file this request as part of the CON application required
pursuant to the Certificate of Need Determination issued under Docket Number 13-31829-DTR.

Sincerely,

;
ol V)
Kimberly R. Martone
Director of Operations, OHCA

KRM: kr

C: Bruce Cummings, President and Chief Executive Officer, Lawrence + Memorial Hospital
Rose McLellan, License and Applications Supervisor, DPH, DHSR



